
MEMORANDUM                                
 
Date:        November 30, 2021  
 
To: Doug Bradshaw, Director Port and Marine Services 
 
From: Karen Olson, Deputy Director 
 Mark Tait, Marinas Manager 
 
Re: November Monthly Report for Key West Historic Seaport 
 
 
Key West Bight Operations: 
 
• Spalling Repair project will be substantially complete by 12/10/21. 
• Engineer working on final pump design to complete Bid Documents for Margaret St Fire Pump 

Replacement project. 
• New piling / dock assessment underway. Expect report mid-December. 
• Preparing task order for Ferry Terminal Seawall Assessment. 
• Assessment on C-Dock and Turtle Pens underway 
• Developing task order for structural repairs to Recording Studio. 
• Developing task order for structural repairs and utilities support at Boat House covered 

walkway. 
• Developing task order for survey of complete upland portion of property.  This survey will tie 

into the Seaports updated submerged lands lease survey. 
• With the above survey we will request survey information along Trumbo Road to be used for 

the future Harborwalk extension assessment. 
• Developing task order for Ferry Terminal Pier concrete bent structural repair. 
• Preparing ITB for Boat House Drainage Improvements 
 
Key West Bight Marina: 
 
• November transient dockage up 91% compared to last November.  
• Very successful Poker Run during the Powerboat Race that ran from November 10th to the 15th.  
• New floating docks at the Ferry Terminal are getting substantial requests. With new dockage 

rates taking effect, we are seeing an increase in revenue each month for transients and dinghy 
docks and surprisingly with less complaints or resistance. 

• Dinghy slip rentals are up 35%  
• Fuel sales are up 61% compared to last November 
• Fuel systems were inspected and passed the monthly inspections.  
• 23,836 passengers passed through the ferry terminal this November compared to 12,854 last 

year.  
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